RESEARCH REPORT 2015



Contents

Introduction	
Summary of Research Outputs 2015	
Research Outputs in Detail by Degree	4
BACHELOR OF APPLIED MANAGEMENT	4
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SOCIAL WORK	6
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE	8
BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS	9
BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHING)	12
BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY	14
BACHELOR OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES	15
BACHELOR OF NURSING	17
BACHELOR OF NURSING AND BACHELOR OF NURSING PACIFIC	18
BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (COUNSELLING)	19
OTHER	20

Introduction

This research report presents Manukau Institute of Technology's research outputs for 2015 in summary and in detail. The outputs are organised according to the degree programme with which the author is associated. Authors not directly associated with a degree programme are listed under 'other'.

Detailed Listing

The detailed listing of all research outputs is organised into degree programmes. Where the output has multiple authors it is listed separately under each author.

Summary of Research Outputs 2015

The table below shows the total research outputs in 2015 associated with degree programmes. Outputs are sorted into two categories; quality assured publications, and all other types of research outputs.

Degrees	Refereed	Other	Total
Bachelor of Applied Management	6	16	22
Bachelor of Applied Social Work	12	5	17
Bachelor of Applied Sport and Exercise Science	3	0	3
Bachelor of Creative Arts	22	21	43
Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Teaching)	12	4	16
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	5	2	7
Bachelor of Information and Communication Technologies	10	1	11
Bachelor of Nursing	2	0	2
Bachelor of Nursing and Bachelor of Nursing Pacific	2	0	2
Bachelor of Social Sciences (Counselling)	1	3	4
Other	5	1	6
TOTALS	80	53	133

Research Outputs in Detail by Degree

BACHELOR OF APPLIED MANAGEMENT

Author	Publication	Туре
Ariff Yazid	Unpublished Master's Thesis on Online Retailing Potential of Halal Meats in Waikato, New Zealand, Waikato University	Master's thesis
Colleen Fisher	Updated online materials for the textbook "Understanding Accounting Principles" by Fisher, C. & Moses, J.	Online textbook
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2014, December 22). The Italian at the Wheel. New Zealand Listener, 3894, 42-43	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, February 12). Provocative & Feel Good. New Zealand Listener, 3901, 42-43	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, March 12). Making Merry. New Zealand Listener, 3905, 42	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, May 14). Calling the Tune. New Zealand Listener, 3914, 42-43	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, May 28) Shot Through the Heart. New Zealand Listener, 3916, 40.	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, July 30). Betwixt & Between. New Zealand Listener, 3925, 41	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, September 17). On the Verge. New Zealand Listener. 3932, 41	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F. (2015, October 29).Full of Grace. New Zealand Listener. 3939, 40-41	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, March) A tower of fun: what a feeling. <i>DANZ</i> . <i>Quarterly</i> , 39, 6-8	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, March) Tracing a rich tapestry of stimulus. <i>DANZ</i> . <i>Quarterly</i> , 39, 13	Magazine article

Author	Publication	Туре
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, June) The Kiss Inside. DANZ. Quarterly, 40,29	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, September) Francesco Ventriglia – Celebrating Art and Culture. DANZ. Quarterly, 41, 10-11	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, September) Carrie Rae Cunningham – Dance Queen. DANZ. Quarterly, 41, 12-13	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, December) The Balance of the Ballet. <i>DANZ</i> . <i>Quarterly</i> , 42, 6-8	Magazine article
Francesca Horsley	Horsley, F (2015, December) Lumina. DANZ. Quarterly, 42, 27	Magazine article
John Horsley	Horsley, J. (2015). Crossing the River of Fire – Governance for the 21st century. Paper presented at the 14th Annual Auckland Regional Accounting (ARA) Conference, MIT Manukau, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Jon Moses	Updated online materials for the textbook "Understanding Accounting Principles" by Fisher, C. & Moses, J.	Online textbook
Lyn Murphy	Quilty, T., Murphy, L., Bhana, R. & Ngatai, G (2015) From theory to practice: Meeting the challenge in operationalising Whanau Ora in the mainstream funding model. Paper presented at the Te ORA Hui-ā-Tau & Scientific Conference Nov Palmerston North	Conference presentation
Lyn Murphy	Quilty, T., Murphy, L. (2015) Performance Measurement and The Design of an Integrated Community Health Care Group founded on the Whanau Ora Concept: Preliminary considerations in the design of an Action Research project. Paper presented at the ARA conference Dec Auckland	Conference presentation
Milind Mandlik	Mandlik, M., & Kadirov, D. (2015). Big Data Revolution: Witnessing a New Era of Consumer Vulnerability. In 2015 Australia New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference (ANZMAC). Sydney, Australia.	Conference presentation
Satya Gonuguntla	Gonuguntla, S. (2014). A Descriptive Study on Crowd Funding: An Alternative Source of Finance for Innovators, Journal of Commerce, Management and Social Science, Vol 3. No.2.	Journal article
Terry Quilty	Quilty, T., Murphy, L., Bhana, R. & Ngatai, G (2015) From theory to practice: Meeting the challenge in operationalising Whanau Ora in the mainstream funding model. Paper presented at the Te ORA Hui-ā-Tau & Scientific Conference Nov Palmerston North	Conference presentation
Terry Quilty	Quilty, T., Murphy, L. (2015) Performance Measurement and The Design of an Integrated Community Health Care Group founded on the Whanau Ora Concept: Preliminary considerations in the design of an Action Research project. Paper presented at the ARA conference Dec Auckland	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SOCIAL WORK

Author	Publication	Туре
Adesayo Adelowo	Adelowo, A (2015). African Psychology: The Psychological Adjustment of African Women Living in New Zealand Papers on Social Representations 24(6) 1-6.	Journal article
Adesayo Adelowo	Adelowo, A (2015) Multilingualism in a bicultural society: The experience of African immigrant students in New Zealand. Presented at the 4th International Conference on Language, Education and Diversity (LED 2015). Auckland, New Zealand	Conference presentation
Adesayo Adelowo	Adelwow, A (2015) The experience of foreign/international student of Reflective writing and practice- Case study of BASW. Presented at the 14th Symposium on Second Language Writing: learning to Write for Academic Purposes. Auckland, New Zealand	Conference presentation
Aulola Lino	Fifita, A. & Lino, 'A. (2015). Self-care and Burn out in Social Work from a New Zealand born Tongan male perspective. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Aulola Lino	Lino, 'A. (2015). Fofola e fala kae alea e kainga: Exploring the issue of communication regarding Tongan Youth suicide in South Auckland. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Aulola Lino	Lino, 'A. (2015). Fofola e fala kae alea e kainga: Exploring the issue of communication regarding Tongan Youth suicide in South Auckland. Paper presented at the Tonga Research Association International Conference, Nuku'alofa, Tonga.	Conference presentation
Aulola Lino	Lino, A. (2015). Fofola e fala kae alea e kāinga: Exploring the issues of communication amongst Tongan Youth Suicide in South Auckland, New Zealand. (Unpublished Master's Thesis), Auckland University of Technology.	Master's thesis
Bree Davis	Davis, B. & Wong, M. (2015, October). Tertiary Education in a Rural Area. Paper presented at New Zealand Vocational Education and Training Research Forum 2015, Wellington, New Zealand	Conference presentation
Don Parkinson	Parkinson, D. (2015). Exploring Biculturalism in Social Work Education and Practice. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Jacquelyn Elkington	Elkington, J. & Te Ahuahu, M. (2015). Cultural supervision for the social work profession. Paper presented at the Toiora Whanau Symposium, Te Wananga o Raukawa, Otaki.	Conference presentation
Jacquelyn Elkington	Elkington, J., Te Ahuahu, M., Parkinson, D., Welsh, M., Ikkala, S. (2014). Kotahitanga, Pukengatanga and Supervision. Presentation workshop delivered at the Supervision Symposium. Te Wananga o Raukawa: Otaki, Wellington.	Workshop presentation

Author	Publication	Туре
Mereana Te Ahuahu	Te Ahuahu, M. (2015). Indigenous – 'Ko ahau teenei!'. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Mereana Te Ahuahu	Elkington, J. & Te Ahuahu, M. (2015). Cultural supervision for the social work profession. Paper presented at the Toiora Whanau Symposium, Te Wananga o Raukawa, Otaki.	Conference presentation
Paul Maloney	Maloney, P. (2015, 10 October). Obstacles to Technology Use in the Classroom. Paper presented at the Mana Rangangahau Education and social Sciernce Applied Research Conference,, Manukau Institute of Technology.	Conference presentation
Paul Maloney	Maloney, P. (2015, 10th October). Trauma History as a Feature of Social Work Career Choice. Paper presented at the Mana Rangangahau Education and social Sciernce Applied Research Conference,, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand, .	Conference presentation
Paul Maloney	P Maloney, H Thompson, C Gray,. (2015, 10th October). Managing Big Stories, Big issues and therRisk of client over-exposure. Paper presented at the Mana Rangangahau Education and social Sciernce Applied Research Conference,, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference presentation
Paul Maloney	Maloney, P. & Thompson, H. (2015). First Session Dilemmas and Risks Paper presented at the Home and Family Counselling Staff Development Day, Auckland, New Zealand,	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE

Author	Publication	Туре
Daryl Parkin	Davies, S., Parkin, D., Sequeira, G., Parsons, M. (2015). <i>The effects of breakfast consumption on educational engagement and performance</i> . Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Graeme Sequeira	Davies, S., Parkin, D., Sequeira, G., Parsons, M. (2015). <i>The effects of breakfast consumption on educational engagement and performance</i> . Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Michelle Parsons	Davies, S., Parkin, D., Sequeira, G., Parsons, M. (2015). <i>The effects of breakfast consumption on educational engagement and performance</i> . Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Mihi Nemani	Nemani, M. (2015). Being a Brown Bodyboarder. In M. Brown, & B. Humberstone (Eds.), <i>Seascapes: Shaped By The Sea</i> (pp. 83-100). UK: Ashgate Publishing.	Book chapter
Scott Davies	Davies, S., Parkin, D., Sequeira, G., Parsons, M. (2015). <i>The effects of breakfast consumption on educational engagement and performance</i> . Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Scott Davies	Davies, S. (2015). <i>Tertiary students' perceptions and experiences of breakfast</i> . Paper presented at National Tertiary Learning and Teaching Conference, Bay of Plenty Polytechnic, Bay of Plenty.	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS

Author	Publication	Туре
Fran Alison	'Wunderruma' a NZ Jewellery perspective Auckland Art Gallery18 Jul -1 Nov	Exhibition
Fran Alison	'Jewellery Conversations' videos were also shown at the Auckland Art Gallery 18 Jul -1 Nov	Videos
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Domestic Purpose Cedar Group, Wallace Trust, Pah Homestead	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances The Bird Show The Vivian, Matakana, Auckland	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances A&P The Vivian, Matakana, Auckland	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Small Salutes Avondale Shoes Gallery, Avondale, Auckland	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Salute to The Stream, Ecowest festival, Avondale	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances ika 3, Visual Arts Editor, ika Journal, Faculty of Creative Arts, MIT	Editor
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Art & Science 2010 – 2015, Culture At Work, Accelerator Gallery, Pyrmont, Sydney Australia	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Diamonds & Other Things, Small Works, Vivian Gallery Matakana	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Bric á Brac, Taranaki Art Awards, Sanderson Events Centre, Opunake	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances White Elephant, Winner, Premier Award, 2015 Walker & Hall Art Award, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, Auckland	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Notes From Avondale, Whau Arts Festival, Avondale Community Notice Board, Avondale, Auckland	Exhibition
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances HERE, Ones Own Trade, The Crate, Wynyard Quarter, Viaduct, Auckland	Exhibition

Author	Publication	Туре
Frances Hansen	Hansen, Frances Pinch of Salt, Winner, Major Award, Molly Morpeth Canady Art Award, Whakatane Museum	Exhibition
Michelle Johansson	Johansson, M. (2015 May). Shakespeare in the Hood, DramaNZ National Conference, St Kentigerns College, Pakuranga, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Michelle Johansson	Johansson, M. (2015 April). Culturally Responsive Pedagogy in the Tertiary Classroom, Pasifika Education Fono, Manukau Institute of Technology.	Conference presentation
Michelle Johansson	Johansson, M. (2015 November). 'Mixed Blood and Second Thoughts': Fruit Salad in the Contact Zone, International Symposium: Theatre of Hope, Auckland University.	Conference presentation
Michelle Johansson	Johansson, M. (2015 October). 'Mixed Blood and Second Thoughts': Fruit Salad in the Contact Zone, NZARE Pasifika Research in Education Symposium, Manukau Institute of Technology.	Conference presentation
Michelle Johansson	Johansson, M. (2015). E nā kānaka o ka 'āina. Te Kura Kete o Aronui, volume 6. http://www.waikato.ac.nz/data/assets/pdf_file/0008/268289/Michelle-Johanssen-E-na-kanuka-o-ka-aina.pdf	Journal article
Emma McLellan	'Wansolwara', Franklin Arts Centre, Pukekohoe- Feburary	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	'First Impressions II', National Print Exhibition, Mairangi Arts march 2015	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	Estuary Art Awards, The Estuary Art Awards, Uxbridge Arts, Auckland	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	Estuary Art Awards, The Estuary Art Awards, Fo Guang Shan Temple, Auckland	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	Recovered, window space, August 2015 Objectspace, Auckland	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	'Walker and Hall Art Award 2015', Oct 2015, Waiheke Community Art Gallery, Oneroa Waiheke	Exhibition
Emma McLellan	'Beyond the Frame' CPCANZ printmakers, August 2015, Tauranga Art Gallery, Tauranga	Exhibition
Robert Sullivan	Sullivan, R. (2015) Translation into Ukrainian of Captain Cook in the Underworld	Book
Robert Sullivan	Editing a monograph featuring indigenous NZ writers for the Australian journal Cordite Review	Editor

Author	Publication	Туре
Robert Sullivan	PhD Thesis	PhD thesis
Robert Sullivan	Keynote address, South Pacific Commonwealth Literature Association, National University of Samoa (CRE)	Conference keynote
Robert Sullivan	Guest writer, New Zealand High Commission to India: 2 events	Guest writer
Robert Sullivan	Guest writer, New Zealand High Commission to India: 2 events	Guest writer
Robert Sullivan	Guest Writer, Mumbai International Literary Festival	Guest writer
Robert Sullivan	Pop Up Installation of a mural poem by Auckland Council at 2 sites	Installation
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S, Some People who may (not) be here now, Wharepuke, Northland New Zealand	Exhibition
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., VIII SPLITGRAPHIC: International Graphic Art Biennial Split, Republic of Croatia	Exhibition
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., Wallace ART Awards	Exhibition
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., RE:PRINT /RE:Present Anglia Ruskin University Cambridge, UK	Exhibition
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., Art House Co-Op Brooklyn NY Sketchbook Project	Exhibition
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., Some People who may (not) be here now, RE:PRINT /RE:Present exhibition, conference paper presentation by Skype	Conference paper
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., Some People who may (not) be here now	Catalogue essay
Steve Lovett	Lovett. S., (editor and curator) Image Streams Fresh Gallery, Otara Auckland – curatorial project for Auckland City, examining aspects of post internet art production.	Editor/curator

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHING)

Author	Publication	Туре
Cheryl Greenfield	Greenfield, C. (2015). In the best interests of children. Paper presented at the 11th Early Childhood Education Convention, Rotorua, New Zealand October 1-4.	Conference paper
Cheryl Greenfield	Greenfield, C. (2015). Outside is where I need to be: Fostering children's moral and spiritual development in nature. Paper presented at the 11th Early Childhood Education Convention, Rotorua, New Zealand October 1-4.	Conference paper
Cheryl Greenfield	Greenfield, C. (2015). Presentation at book launch. In the best of interests of children: History of the Christian Early Childhood Education Association of Aotearoa Incorporated. CECEAA Regional Day, Auckland, March 14, 2015.	Conference presentation
Cheryl Greenfield	Greenfield, C. (2015). Why did my children need to spend so much time outside? New Zealand Playcentre Journal, 152, Summer 2015, 25-26.	Journal article
Jo Perry	Slattery, K. & Perry, A. J. (2015). "Fifty shades of interaction": Taking relational teaching into an e-learning environment. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Lila Tekene	Mauigoa-Tekene, L., (2015). Empowering students to successfully complete courses through a mentoring programme. Paper presented at Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Symposium, Manuaku Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Melanie Wong	Davis, B. & Wong, M. (2015). Tertiary education in rural area – using the community to increase the pool of educated local social workers. Paper presented at New Zealand Vocational Education and Training Research Forum, Wellington.	Conference presentation
Melanie Wong	Wong, M. (2015). Awareness of parents of gifted and twice-exceptional children. Paper presented at New Zealand Association for Gifted Children 2015, The University of Waikato, Hamilton.	Conference presentation
Melanie Wong	Wong, M. (2015). Parents' lived experiences of teachers' perspectives of giftedness – is meritocracy part of the problem? Paper presented at The Inclusive Education Summit 2015, Victoria University, Melbourne.	Conference presentation
Melanie Wong	Wong, M. (2015). Social construction of giftedness. APEX The New Zealand Journal of Gifted Education, 19(1). Retrieved from http://www.giftedchildren.org.nz/apex/v19no1.php	Journal article
Melanie Wong	Wong, M. & Margrain, V. (2015). The myth busters: Fearless, inclusive teaching for young gifted children. In V. Margrain, C. Murphy & J. Dean (Eds.), Giftedness in the early years: Informing, learning and teaching (pp. 97-118). Wellington, New Zealand: NZCER Press.	Book chapter
Melanie Wong	Wong, M. (2015). The wonder of learning: Using social constructionism as a reflection tool to challenge 'knowledge'. Paper presented at New Zealand Association for Research in Education, Whakatāne, Te Whare Wānanga o Awanuiārangi.	Conference presentation

Author	Publication	Туре
Sarah Probine	Probine, S. (February, 2015). The visual arts as a learning tool within an early childhood setting. Unpublished master's thesis. University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand.	Master's thesis
Sarah Probine	Probine, S. (2015). The visual arts as a learning tool within an early childhood setting. Presentation for the 6th International art in early childhood conference, Hong Kong.	Conference presentation
Sarah Probine	Probine, S. (2015). Using arts based research to explore early childhood visual art pedagogies and children's use of the visual arts as a thinking tool. Presentation for the Mana Rangahau Education and Social Sciences Applied Research conference. Auckland, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Susie Kung	Kung, S. (2015). Effective tertiary teaching-learning spaces. Presented at the National Tertiary Learning and Teaching Conference, Tauranga, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Susie Kung	Kung, S. (2015). Strengths based inquiry: Applying an Appreciative Inquiry (AI) process to self-review. Presented at the Manukau Institute of Technology Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Conference 2015, Auckland, New Zealand.	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

Author	Publication	Туре
Helen Zhou	Alahi, E.E., Mukhopadhyay, S.C., Ghayvat, H., Wang, R., Jie, L., Zhou, H., (2015) Comparative Studies of Embedded Platform For IoT Based Implementation, Proceedings of the Ninth International Conference on Sensing Technology, New Zealand, pp.748-752.	Conference paper
Mohammad Al-Rawi	Al-Rawi, M., Al-Jumaily, A.A. (2015) Assessing abdominal aorta narrowing using computational fluid dynamics, Journal of Medical & Biological Engineering & Computing, pp 1-11.	Journal article
Mohammad Al-Rawi	Al-Rawi, M. (2015) Assessing Arterial Blockages Using Animal Model and Computational Fluid Dynamics, Presented at ICCBBE, 2015	Conference presentation
Nigel Shepstone	Shepstone, N (2015). Teaching for Understanding in Engineering Mathematics, Conference Proceedings, A2E2-2015	Conference paper
Pieter Nieuwoudt	Nieuwoudt, P.and Williams, M. (2014) Pattern Recognition on a Robotics Development Project. Presented at The Metro Group, Wellington, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Snjezana Soltic	Soltic, S. and Chalmers, A. (2015) "Optimization of Multiband White-Light Illuminants for Specified Color Temperatures," Advances in OptoElectronics, vol. 2015, Article ID 263791, 10 pages, 2015. doi:10.1155/2015/263791	Journal article

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES

Author	Publication	Туре
Alison Hunter	Hunter, A. & Boersen, R. (2015). Pragmatism not passion: Adult women decide on an ICT career. Proceedings of the 6th Annual CITRENZ Conference 2015: Inspirational Computing Education. October 6th - 9th, Queenstown, New Zealand. Available at: http://www.citrenz.ac.nz/conferences/2015/pdf/2015CITRENZ_1_Hunter_WomenInICT_v2.pdf	Conference paper
Alison Hunter	Boersen, R. & Hunter, A. (2015). Tell me more about programming: The PC4G Intervention. Proceedings of the 6th Annual CITRENZ Conference 2015: Inspirational Computing Education. October 6th - 9th, Queenstown, New Zealand. Available at: http://www.citrenz.ac.nz/conferences/2015/pdf/2015CITRENZ_1_Boersen_PC4G_v1.pdf	Conference paper
John Calder	Calder, J. et al (2014). PAYUS Service [Provides Debt Collection online services including as a plugin for XERO and MYOB]: Risk Recoveries Ltd, Auckland, NZ. [info, company and app background: www.payusnz.com]	Software
John Calder	Calder, J. et al (2015). 100 Years of Brave Love [Live webcast 12 Jan 2015]. New Zealand: IAFilm Productions, Auckland. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pXVszLEKAKc	Film
M Daud Ahmed	Ahmed, M. D. (2015), Editorial: Business and Ethics or Business Ethics, New Zealand Journal of Applied Business Research, Vol. 13 (1).	Editorial
Reza Shahamiri	Shahamiri, R., Ray, S., On the Use of Array Learners Towards Automatic Speech Recognition for Dysarthria, The 10th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2015), July 2015, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference paper
Reza Shahamiri	Muhammad Elrashid Yousif, Seyed Reza Shahamiri, Mumtaz Begum Mustafa, Test Oracles based on Artificial Neural Networks and Info Fuzzy Networks: A Comparative Study, The 10th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2015), July 2015, Auckland, New Zealand (ISI Cited Publication)	Conference paper
Reza Shahamiri	Zohreh Dehghani Champiri, Siti Salwah Binti Salim, and Seyed Reza Shahamiri, The Role of Context for Recommendations in Digital Libraries, International Journal of Social Science and Humanity, IACSIT Press Vol 5 (11), (2015)	Journal article
Sayan Ray	Shahamiri, R., Ray, S., On the Use of Array Learners Towards Automatic Speech Recognition for Dysarthria, The 10th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2015), July 2015, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference paper
Sayan Ray	Sayan K. Ray, R. Sinha, S. K. Ray, "A Smartphone-based Post-Disaster Management Mechanism using WiFi Tethering", in 10th IEEE Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA 2015), 15-17 June 2015, Auckland, New Zealand [ERA Rank A] [in IEEE Xplore]	Conference paper

Author	Publication	Туре
Sayan Ray	Sayan K. Ray, N. I. Sarkar, D. Deka, S. Ray, "LTE-Advanced based Handover Mechanism for Natural Disaster Situations", in Proc. of 29th International Conference on Information Networking (ICOIN 2015), Siem Reap, Cambodia, 12-14 Jan 2015 [in IEEE Xplore]	Conference paper
Sayan Ray	D. Airehrour, J. Gutierrez, Sayan K. Ray, "GradeTrust: A Secure Trust Based Routing Protocol for MANETs", in Proc. of 12th Australasian Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference, 18-20 Nov 2015, Sydney, Australia [ERA Rank B] [in IEEE Xplore]	Conference paper

BACHELOR OF NURSING

Author	Publication	Туре
Louise Rummel	Rummel, L., Delugar, A., Hanson, J., (2015) What Jan Began – preparing student for healthcare careers at MIT – the first 25 years	Book
Pam Williams	Williams, P. And Watson, S. (2015) Helping Students' at Risk. Presented at the Australian Nurse Educators Conference (ANEC), Pullman Hotel, Auckland New Zealand, 11-13 November 2015	Conference presentation
Sheona Watson	Williams, P. And Watson, S. (2015) Helping Students' at Risk. Presented at the Australian Nurse Educators Conference (ANEC), Pullman Hotel, Auckland New Zealand, 11-13 November 2015	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF NURSING AND BACHELOR OF NURSING PACIFIC

Author	Publication	Туре
Evelyn Hikuroa	Hikuroa, E. (2015) Quit for Good: Reducing smoking among Indigenous nursing students using incentives. Presented at the ANEC Conference presentation November 2015	Conference presentation
Evelyn Hikuroa	Hikuroa, E. (2015) Quit for Good: Reducing smoking among Indigenous nursing students using incentives. Presented at the NZNO Indigenous Nurses Conference Aug 2015	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCE (COUNSELLING)

Author	Publication	Туре
Kate Brady Kean	Kean, KB. (2015) Implication on poverty on women. Presented at the Commission on the status of women, UN, Feb 2015	Conference presentation
Kate Brady Kean	Kean, KB. (2015) Importance of second time learning, Presented at SOROPTIMIST, Turkey, July 2015	Conference presentation
Kate Brady Kean	Kean, KB. (2015) Service club, panel of generation X, Presented at SOROPTIMIST, Turkey, July 2015	Conference presentation
Tom Cooper	Cooper, T., (2015) What do men say about their experience of stopping the use of violence towards their partner? MA Thesis.	Master's thesis

OTHER

Author	Publication	Туре
Aleksandar Zivaljevic	Atalag, K., Zivaljevic, A., Cooling, M., & Nickerson, D. (2015). Bridging the Computational Modelling and EHR standards using openEHR and Semantic Web Technology. Retrieved from https://researchspace.auckland.ac.nz/handle/2292/27911	Conference paper
Aleksandar Zivaljevic	Zivaljevic, A. (2015). Theory of constraints – application in land transportation systems. Management of Environmental Quality: An International Journal, 26(4), 505–517. http://doi.org/10.1108/MEQ-07-2014-0110	Journal article
Aleksandar Zivaljevic	Zivaljevic, A., Atalag, K., Warren, J., Cooling, M., Nickerson, D., & Hunter, P. (2015a). Annotation of Clinical Datasets Using openEHR Archetypes. Presented at the Auckland Bioengineering Institute Research Forum, Auckland, New Zealand: ABI. Retrieved from http://www.abi.auckland.ac.nz/en/about/events/2016/2016-research-forum.html	Conference paper
Aleksandar Zivaljevic	Zivaljevic, A., Atalag, K., Warren, J., Cooling, M., Nickerson, D., & Hunter, P. (2015b). Annotation of clinical datasets using openEHR Archetypes as a solution for data access issues faced in biomedical projects. Presented at the HINZ 2015 Conference, Christchurch: HINZ. Retrieved from https://www.eventsforce.net/hinz/frontend/reg/tOtherPage.csp?pageID=1493&eventID=3&eventID=3	Conference paper
Aleksandar Zivaljevic	Zivaljevic, A., Atalag, K., Warren, J., Cooling, M., Nickerson, D., & Hunter, P. (2015c). Annotation of clinical datasets using openEHR Archetypes - information discovery. Presented at the MedTech Core D4 Conference, Dunedin: MedTech Core. Retrieved from https://www.regonline.com.au/custImages/380000/381616/PROGRAMME-ABSTRACTSFINAL.pdf	Conference paper
Pat Liao	Rowe, L., Liao, P., & Weddell, M. (2015, November). Kia hiwa ra: Institute of Technology and Polytechnic libraries listening to the call of vocational learners. Paper presented at the LIANZA annual conference, Wellington, New Zealand. Retrieved from http://lianza.recollect.co.nz/nodes/view/1975	Conference paper